EASTGLEN DEVELOPMENTS LTD

15, Paramount Building
206-212 St John Street
London
EC1V 4PH

Tel: 020 7253 0444 Fax: 020 7253 0555
E-Mail: info@warnerlofts.co.uk

Your Ref. PSX 0004823/R Case File M16/37/P ? R T
and PSX 0104606 o v

14™ August 2001

For the attention of Ms Victoria Geoghegan ;

!
Development Control Planning Services L- [ | s
London Borough of Camden . e
Building Control ¢ Pt e ;"
Camden Town Hall T e
Argyle Street ' BRI
London o
WCIH 8EQ
Dear Ms Geoghegan,

Town and Country Planning Acts
Re: 8/8a Warner Yard, London, EC1

bl il il

I refer to our telephone conversation of today’s date in respect of the application for
the above property.

As discussed we are asking for your approval of a variation to the scheme as approved
to include the following:

(1) The increase 1n height of the lift shaft enclosure.

(1) The increase in height of the apex of the roof of the additional third floor
extension by 200mm.

(1)  The nstallation of four air conditioning units on the flat roof terrace of the
third floor rear extension.

53 Rev A previously submitted.
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These variations are shown on the revised drawings nos. 160/50 Rev A, 52 Rev A aV Cﬁ;\
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EASTGLEN DEVELOPMENTS LTD

[ also confirm that your Environmental department requires some additional
information regarding the acoustics and potential for noise in respect of the air
conditioning units and that you will be sending me details of the additional information
required together with a draft of the format in which you require the information
submitted.

Yours sincerely,

WPy l. .,-—-——?

Architect Eastglen Developments Ltd

Encl.

cc.D. Nathan- Eastglen Developments Ltd
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MAXWELL SCOTT ARCHITECTS
a0 Lamble Street London NW5S 4AB  phone 0207267 7867 fax 0207284 0860

e-matl cs@maxwellscott net

FAX
10: John Sanchez
RE: 24 Cressy Road, NW3
DATE: 21/8/01 faxed and posted

NO. OF PAGES: 3

Further to our telephone conversation today. | confirm that there are no
garden sheds in the garden of number 24 Cressy Road., NWS.

| also attach drawings showing the dimensions of the rear garden,
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Celia Maxwell Scott BSc DipArch RIBA AIA FRSA  Consuliont Robert Maxwell BArch DipCD RitA FREA




